
Welcome!

Our event will 
start shortly.

Thank you for 
joining us today.





“In 1841, a bridge was built over Fish 
creek, and a road opened from the town of 
Lee, near the line of the old road of 1805, 
…the bridge was swept off in the winter 
of 1842-43, and soon rebuilt, and in 1843, 
a mill was built by Mr. Herron, and 
afterwards owned by David L. 
Swancott.” 

History of Lewis County by Franklin Hough, 1883, page 251



“Among some of the early sawmills operating in the town of Lewis in 
1895-6 were….Swancott’s.” 

“Swancott’s mill in the western part of the town was burned to the 
ground on February 7, 1907. The mill had employed about thirty men 
and David Swancott of Lee Center was the owner at that time. It was 
evidently rebuilt as records indicate that on October 28, 1919, the Tug 
Hill Lumber Co. with principal offices at Swancott’s mill in the town of 
Lewis, filed a certificate of incorporation with the Secretary of State, for 
the purpose of dealing in timber and timber lands, stumpage and real 
estate of every description. Directors the first year were Thomas W. 
Swancott of Lee Center, F.C. Hopkins, P.J. Jones and C.R. Dewey of 
Utica, and Frederick E. Beck of New Hartford. In 1965 this property was 
owned by Joseph and Chester Kwasniewski. A large new mill was built 
and the business was known as the J. & C. Lumber Company.”
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